Constance Hargrove

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 9:35 AM

To: Constance Hargrove; Jeremy George

Cc: David Sainz; Hilary Hiser

Subject: Re: Missing Information from Provisional Ballots

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Constance,

If there are any that are truly missing information and require them to be opened, | can connect with Vanessa
and return them so the missing information can be filled out by your team. Then we'll finish processing.

At this time, we are still assessing. This may not be needed.
I'll keep you informed.

Thanks,

-G

From: Constance Hargrove <

Sent: Tuesday, November 15,2022 9:31 AM

To: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly < /<<y Georze NN
Cc: David B. Sainz < il=ry Hiser <

Subject: RE: Missing Information from Provisional Ballots

It is your call how you want to handle the provisional ballots.

Thanks,
Constance

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Constance Hargrove < <<y Georc.
Cc: David Sainz < Hil=ry Hiser

Subject: Re: Missing Information from Provisional Ballots

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Constance,
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The 11 from Vote Center 36 were all non-registered voters, which is odd, usually there's at least a few address
changes which made it look like we were missing information. In reality, there's no information because all 11

aren't in our system. So it'll be a moot point, unless we can determine a voter registration should've existed. In
that case, the ballot information would be missing.

The issue is that we're not normally in possession of the Provisional Ballots and my team is very opposed to
opening them.

Again, we're still going through our initial review and 15t checks.
Thanks for your quick response.

-Gabriella

From: Constance Hargrove <

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 8:43 AM

To: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly R /=<y Georze S
Cc: David B. Sainz [ ; Hi=ry Hiser <
Subject: RE: Missing Information from Provisional Ballots

Good morning Gabriella,

| do not understand your question.

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <

Sent: Tuesday, November 15,2022 8:37 AM

To: Constance Hargrove < =r<ry Georze
Ce: David Sain: < H -y Hiser

Subject: Missing Information from Provisional Ballots

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.
Constance,

We have 11 Provisional Ballots from Vote Center 36 that have no accompanying Tenex data at all.
We are not able to see which ballots they were issued, stripes, and there are no receipts.

We are treating the Provisional Ballots the same way we would be treating regular Early Ballots, so we are not
opening them. Let me know if you'd like them back for preparation.

-Gabriella
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Constance Hargrove

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 9:26 AM

To: Constance Hargrove; Jeremy George

Cc: David Sainz; Hilary Hiser

Subject: Re: Missing Information from Provisional Ballots

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Constance,

The 11 from Vote Center 36 were all non-registered voters, which is odd, usually there's at least a few address
changes which made it look like we were missing information. In reality, there's no information because all 11

aren't in our system. So it'll be a moot point, unless we can determine a voter registration should've existed. In
that case, the ballot information would be missing.

The issue is that we're not normally in possession of the Provisional Ballots and my team is very opposed to
opening them.

Again, we're still going through our initial review and 1 checks.
Thanks for your quick response.

-Gabriella

From: Constance Hargrove <

Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 8:43 AM

To: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly < <<y G<orce <N
Ce: David B. Sain < i=ry Hiser <

Subject: RE: Missing Information from Provisional Ballots
Good morning Gabriella,

| do not understand your question.

From: Gabriella Cazares-Kelly <

Sent: Tuesday, November 15,2022 8:37 AM

To: Constance Hargrove <Y '<r<ry Georc.
Cc: David Sainz < i=ry Hise

Subject: Missing Information from Provisional Ballots
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CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Constance,

We have 11 Provisional Ballots from Vote Center 36 that have no accompanying Tenex data at all.
We are not able to see which ballots they were issued, stripes, and there are no receipts.

We are treating the Provisional Ballots the same way we would be treating regular Early Ballots, so we are not
opening them. Let me know if you'd like them back for preparation.

-Gabriella
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